

# MD. NIAJ MAKHDUM

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER 👂 BARISAL, BANGLADESH 📞 +8801785948107

### ° DETAILS °

Barisal
Bangladesh
+8801785948107
mdniajm@gmail.com

Date of birth 05/02/1999

Nationality Bangladeshi

## PROFILE

I'm Md. Niaj Makhdum. I'm a professional Web designer and Web developer. I have more than 3 years of experience. I can convert any PSD to responsive HTML design with bootstrap. And I can build WordPress Website. I also can duplicate or Clone any website using Elementor.

I have profound believe in myself that I can do hard work and face all the challenges with my honesty, wisdom & integrity.

#### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

Front End Developer at WebexpertsMarketing, Florida, USA

August 2021 — Present

Web Designer at NextBarisal, Barishal

September 2020 — July 2021

#### **EDUCATION**

B.Sc., University of Barishal, Barishal

January 2018 — January 2023

Department of Soil and Environmental Sciences

H.S.C, Uzirpur B.N. Khan Degree Collage, Barishal

June 2014 — June 2016

Science

S.S.C, Jhalakati N.S Kamil Madrasha

March 2014

Science

## COURSES

Web Application Design and Development, Sheikh Kamal IT Training and Incubation Center Stablishment Project

February 2020 — August 2020